Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 3:40 PM

To: ‘Dylan_Allen@oxy.com'

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: OXY Turkey Track Recycle Facility

RE: OXY USA, Inc. * OGRID 16696 * Turkey Track Recycle Facility and Containments * 2RF-110 & 2RF-111
Location: C-8-19s-29e * 32.680043N -104.097398W * Eddy County, NM

Dylan,

OXY’s form C-147 registration for the above referenced recycling facility and containments is approved with the
following conditions of approval:

e OXY agrees to construct, operate, maintain and close the facility and containments in full compliance with all
aspects of 19.15.34 NMAC

e Provide proof of surface owner notification

e Submit design and construction information for the AST modular tank

OXY’s request for a variance from netting requirements and use of audible avian species protection system is approved.
OCD notes OXY has submitted a revised survey plat for the fluid impoundments.
Per NMOCD Environmental Bureau instructions, the following identification numbers have been issued for this facility:

Turkey Track Recycle Containment North: 2RF-110
Turkey Track Recycle Containment South: 2RF-111

Please reference these ID numbers on all future correspondence and when submitting monthly Form C-148 volume
reporting forms.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface
water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.



